Minutes of Clubs New Zealand 2022 South Island Ladies 8 Ball AGM Held Hornby Club Monday 6th June 2022.

Present

Chairman: Mr Maurice Nutira

Secretary: Cherry Pavelka

Tournament Convenor Pauline Laugesen

Club Delegates

Brighton Club Inc. Tammy Adams

Cashmere Toni Blair

Gore Town & Country Andrea Cavanagh

Hornby Sherralee Boyce

Kaiapoi Jess Brown

Richmond Wendy Stevenson

Waimea Laureen McLean

Woolston Chele Parr

Visitors:

Waimea: Mark Watson, Sue Watson, & Kieron Murdoch.

Hornby: Mabel Silbery. Timaru T&C: Becks Scott. Kaiapoi: Rachel Lamplugh.

Richmond: Kat McKenzie, Jan Mareko, Tracy Andrew, & Therese Stephenson.

Maurice Nutira introduced himself as the Clubs New Zealand Area Board Delegate and apologised for not being able to attend the opening of the Ladies Tournament on Saturday. It is a busy calendar of events this time of year & he was in Ashburton attending another Clubs NZ event.

Meeting opened: 08:03

Apologies: Nil

A moments silence was observed to remember those that had passed away.

Motion: That the minutes from the previous meeting are a true & correct record.

Moved Jess Brown Kaiapoi Seconded: Tammy Adams Brighton Carried.

Matters Arising: Nil.

Update from 2023 Host. Richmond Club

Kat McKenzie: Richmond is looking forward to hosting the 2023 South Islands. We have had a run up to this event hosting the Junior Nationals, which was a success. Accommodation info not put on Clubs NZ website as there are too many to list, around 100 options. Courtesy vans available. How far an area we would cover would need to be confirmed with the manager. A coloured handout was passed around.

Application for future tournaments:

No letters of intent were received to host either the 2024 or 2025 tournaments.

A suggestion was made that as tournaments were held in Waimea last year, and central South Island this year, that Clubs down south may wish to host?

After a phone call was made from the meeting, the Cashmere delegate asked that Cashmere be pencilled in to hold the 2024 tournament if no other Clubs we able to.

The Richmond delegate then offered to host the 2024 tournament if Cashmere were unable to.

Hornby Club pencilled in 2025.

Motion:

That Cashmere Club is to host the 2024 SI tournaments, pending a letter of intent.

Moved: Jess Brown, Kaiapoi Seconded: Wendy Stevenson, Richmond Carried

Maurice: As both tournaments are combined at the same venue, then the club wishing to host future events needs to attend both the Ladies and Open meetings.

General Business

As no further general business, Maurice declared the meeting closed at 08:12 and wished every one playing to have fun and enjoy themselves.

Maurice congratulated Hornby on the awesome venue.

As the meeting was dispersing Toni Blair, Cashmere questioned how the pay-outs for the tournament were determined, as she found it 'very interesting'.

Tournament convenor response: We have been made aware of this. It has been fixed.

The print out of the pay-out will be displayed at control.